GARWARE

HI-TECH FILMS
31st December, 2021

BSE Limited

Corporate Relationship Department
1st Floor, New Trading Wing
Rotunda Building, P J Towers
Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai - 400 001.

Scrip Code: 500655
Dear Sir,

Subject: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find
enclosed the intimation received from RTA - Link Intime India Private Limited,
regarding loss of share certificates of following shareholders of the Company. The
duplicate share certificates will be issued upon receipt of documents from the

shareholders:
Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive | No. of
No. No. Shares
00810772 Santha Rajagopal 134572 7019941 - 20
7019960
276996 15085613 - 50
15085662
72929 5441151 - 50
5441200
196564 9443890 - 28
0443917
276997 15085663 - 2
15085664

Request you to take the same on your records.

Thanking you,

o

For Garware Hi-Tech Films Limited

S I/
Awanee gvastava

Company Secretary

Encl: As stated above
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Secretary.Company

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Friday, December 31, 2021 4:01 AM
Srivastava.AK; Salunkhe.Anand; Secretary.Company; Pawar.ST
avani.shah@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID23356.pdf

Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Garware Hi-Tech Films Limited

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason

30 Dec 2021 00S10772 | SANTHA RAJAGOPAL | 134572 7019941 - 7019960 20 Lost By Holder

30 Dec 2021 00S10772 | SANTHA RAJAGOPAL | 276996 15085613 - 15085662 | 50 Lost By Holder

30 Dec 2021 00S10772 | SANTHA RAJAGOPAL | 72929 5441151 - 5441200 50 Lost By Holder

30 Dec 2021 00S10772 | SANTHA RAJAGOPAL | 196564 9443890 - 9443917 28 Lost By Holder

30 Dec 2021 00S10772 | SANTHA RAJAGOPAL | 276997 15085663 - 15085664 | 2 Lost By Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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